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Re: Biological Networks PhD course

From Gary Perry <perryg@fau.edu>

Date Mon 10/28/2024 11:47 AM

To Ashkaan Fahimipour <afahimipour@fau.edu>

Cc William Hahn <whahn@fau.edu>; Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu>

Hi Ash,

Sorry, thought | had forwarded this response to you. Anyway, as you can see, | have heard
back from William Hahn and he is fine with the course proposal "Biological Networks" as you
have proposed it.

You can use this email when you submit the course to GPC for approval.

Cheers
Gary

Gary W. Perry, PhD

Professor of Neuroscience & Acting Director
Center for Complex Systems and Brain Sciences
& Department of Psychology

Charles E. Schmidt College of Science

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

Email: perryg@fau.edu

bEaU

From: William Hahn <whahn@fau.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 6:45 PM
To: Gary Perry <perryg@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Biological Networks PhD course

Looks like a good course, I'm familiar with the textbook he is using. | think it's good to endorse
it, maybe we can add it to the track we were promised from Blakely.

Talk to you soon, William

From: Gary Perry <perryg@fau.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 6:41:17 PM
To: William Hahn <whahn@fau.edu>

Subject: Fwd: Biological Networks PhD course

Hi William,
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Can you take a look at this and let me know if you are OK with it?

Cheers
Gary
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ashkaan Fahimipour <afahimipour@fau.edu>
Date: September 23, 2024 at 9:03:57PM GMT+2
To: Gary Perry <perryg@fau.edu>

Subject: Biological Networks PhD course

Hi, Gary!

I've recently submitted my PhD-level 'Biological Networks' course to grad college
+ the state to be approved as a new course (currently taught as a Special

Topics). They've asked for a brief letter from yourself, and Dr. Wang (math), to our
department chair (Sarah Milton) endorsing the course.

Would you be able to provide a 1-2 sentence letter to Dr. Milton for approval? I'd
appreciate this greatly. I've attached a syllabus, and am happy to chat further if
that'd be helpful.

Sincerely,

Ash

Assistant Professor

Department of Biological Sciences
Center for Complex Systems
Florida Atlantic University

11/8/24, 1:52 PM



From: Yuan Wang <YWANG @fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, Novomber 18, 2024 2:40 PM

To: Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu>; Marianne Parter <mporte26@fau.edi>; Zhixiao Xie <xie@fau.edu>; Stacee Caplan
<SCAPLAN4@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Biological networks, Sarah signature needed

Hi Sarah,

The course looks interesting. There is no objection from Math.

Best regards,
Yuan
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